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Offuce of

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
ATTORNEY
Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney
Susan J. Prado, Assistant County Attorney
MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
DATE: August 20, 2021

SUBJECT: Public Notice of Public Hearing for September 21, 2021, to Consider an Amendment to
Section 103.03 (Regulatory commissions and boards) of the Code of Indian River County

The Board of County Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, September 21, 2021, at 9:05
a.m. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, to consider adoption of the following:

AN ORDINANCE OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING
SECTION 103.03 (REGULATORY COMMISSIONS AND BOARDS) OF
CHAPTER 103 (COMMISSIONS AND BOARDS) OF THE CODE OF INDIAN
RIVER COUNTY IN ORDER TO INCLUDE AN ALTERNATE ON THE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT
AND SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

The public hearing will be held in the County Commission Chambers located on the first floor of Building
A of the County Administrative Complex, 1801 27" Street, Vero Beach, Florida 32960.
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